Lower Moreland Township

MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, July 1, 2019 at 7:00PM

DATE: June 21, 2019

19-06 The application of Better Homes Realty Group, in C/O MAAM Properties, 380 Red Lion
Road, Suite 212, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seek permission to re-face the
current sign at 2571 Huntingdon Pike (Wexler Plumbing) to advertise their new place of
business.

The sign will continue to have a white and black frame. The new sign panel will have a
blue background with gold lettering (BHR) and white lettering (address, telephone
number and other advertising).

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING

ccC: Board of Commissioners
Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
Better Homes Realty Group

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officar
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19¢0¢
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615
Email: bschadegg@Ilower-moreland.org



